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TO:         MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM:   RACHEL TOMAS MORGAN, CHAIRPERSON, CCAC 
DATE:    THURSDAY, FEBRURARY 11, 2021 
RE:          COMMUNITY/CAMPUS ADVISORY COALITION (CCAC) MEETING  
                NOTICE 

 

NOTICE 
The Community/Campus Advisory Coalition (CCAC) will meet on Tuesday, 
February 16, 2021 at 3:30-4:30 p.m. Due to the Executive Order by Indiana 
Governor Holcomb, the Committee meeting will be legally held by way of a virtual 
meeting by using Microsoft Teams app. Public access to the meeting can be granted 
by this link: https://tinyurl.com/1koypwsa  
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Organizational Meeting 
 A. Review Articles Sec. 14-50, 14-52, 14-60 Pertaining to CCAC 
 B. Election of Presiding Officer and Recorder 
 C. 2020 Reporting and Advisory Recommendations 
 D. Proposed 2021 Meeting Schedule: 3:30 pm, 3rd Tues - 2/16, 3/16, 4/20 (new 
          student body officers), 9/22, 10/26 (4th Tues), 11/16 
 
III. Regular Meeting: Updates & Input from Member Organizations    
 A. General updates  
 B. Advisory Recommendations Pertaining to off-Campus Events, Public Health 
         & Safety 
 C. Suggestions for Future Agenda and Discussion Topics 
 
IV. Announcements 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
cc:  Mayor James Mueller 
       Coalition Meeting List 
       Media 

 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 
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